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725 Pittwater Road
Dee Why NSW 2099

Attention: Di Smith

17 February 2015
Dear Sir/Madam

Re:  Proposed Development / Controlled Activity Approval
145 Pittwater Road Brookvale & Lot 2742 & Lot 2741 Condamme Street'-Manly
Vale & Lot 30 Old Pittwater Road Brookvale — Construction of Stormwater
upgrade works for warringah mall and watercourse bank Stabillisation works

| refer to your letter relating to an S96 submission for-the above site.

The General Terms of Approval issued by the NSW Office of Water on 31/01/2012 remain valid.

Further information on controlled activity approvals under the Water Management Act 2000 can
be obtained from the Office of Water’s website
www.water.nsw.qgov.au Water licensing » Approvals - Controlled activities

Please direct any questions or correspondence to Gina Potter, Gina.Potter@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours gincerely

Gina Rptter
Water Regulation Officer
Office df Water - WR Operations - Hunter, Sydney & South Coast
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